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5/24/2024  
Bid Request 
Fire Safety and Protection Services 
Additional Information  
 
Addendum # 2  
There is 1 amendment and (12) twelve questions, with accompanying attachment, as part of this addendum. Please 
sign this document and include in your solicitation submission as acknowledgement of receipt and understanding.  
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Questions asked pertaining to Fire Safety and Protection Services Bid: 
 

1. Could you kindly provide the specific quantity of door holders or releasing devices at each school? The device list 
currently indicates 100% for door holders, but no quantities.  
See attached, “Exhibit – J”. 
 

2. What is the number of Fan shutdown relays in each school? 
See attached, “Exhibit – J”. 
 

3. Total number of elevator banks present in each school. 
See attached, “Exhibit – J”. 
 

4. Are there any devices installed at a height exceeding 25 feet? 
Yes, multiple devices in each building in the gyms, auditoriums and Field house. 
 

5. Does the school provide a lift for contractor use, or should one be arranged independently? 
Lift use should be arranged and provided independently by Contractor. 
 

6. Can your district provide a count of all Audio/Visual Devices (notification devices) in each school? 
See attached, “Exhibit – J”. 
 

7. The list mentions ‘panel batt’ on page 32. Is this just the number of batteries that need to be tested in the system? 
Yes. 
 

8. How many NAC or Booster panels are in each school? 
See attached, “Exhibit – J”. 
 

9. Can you clarify what a Smoke Det/RTS is referencing? 
Remote Testing Station. 
 

10. Could you provide the sprinkler reports from the previous year? On page 38, it is indicated whether a building has 
a wet or dry system, but the number in each building for the individual systems is not provided. 
See Addendum #1 for this information. 
 

11. Is there any After-Hours testing needed? 
No after-hours testing should be needed, it is the hope to complete majority of testing during Summer Break and 
any semi-annual or non-emergency services required will be scheduled as needed. 
 

12. Would the Illinois Prevailing Wage Law or any living wage ordinances apply to this contract? 
Yes, Illinois Prevailing Wage Law is to be followed. 
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East Aurora School District 131 Bid #2024-11 Exhibit J 

Fire Safety and Protection Services Bid 

Additional Information based on Bid Questions 

 
Location 

Door 
Holders 

Fan Shut 
Down Relays 

Elevators 
Per School 

Audio/Visual 
Devices 

Fire/NAC 
Panels 

1 Administrative Center N/A 5 2 128 2 
2 Allen Elementary 12 28 

 
N/A 95 4 

3 Bardwell Elementary 6 8 1 110 4 
4 Beaupre Elementary 8 5 1 48 2 
5 Benavides Steam Academy 2 N/A N/A 61 3 
6 Brady Elementary 8 6 N/A 63 4 
7 Buildings and Grounds Center N/A N/A N/A 21 1 
8 Cowherd Middle School 19 25 1 112 5 
9 Dieterich Elementary 24 7 1 80 3 
10 Domeier Building N/A N/A N/A 14 1 
11 Early Childhood Center N/A 5 N/A 55 2 
12 East Aurora Extension Campus N/A N/A 1 27 2 
13 East Aurora High School 59 52 5 500+ 28 
14 Fred Rogers Magnet Academy N/A 13 1 69 2 
15 Gates Elementary 7 1 N/A 94 4 
16 Gonzales Child Center 2 5 N/A 89 2 
17 Hermes Elementary 4 12 N/A 66 3 
18 Johnson Elementary 10 5 N/A 60 2 
19 Krug Elementary 2 10 N/A 52 3 
20 O’Donnell Elementary 4 13 N/A 66 2 
21 Oak Park Elementary 10 4 N/A 89 3 
22 Resilience Education Center 10 2 1 83 2 
23 Rollins Elementary 8 2 1 55 1 
24 Simmons Middle School 18 22 N/A 116 4 
25 Waldo Middle School 18 8 1 129 6 
  Total 231 238 16 2282+ 95 

 

 


